
Robert l. McGee. Jr. One Energy Place 
Regul<Hory & Pnc1ng Manager PensacoliJ. Flonda 32520·0780 

October 15, 2015 

Tel 050.444 6530 
Fax 850.444 6026 
RLMCGEE@southcrnco com 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Inventory Adjustments 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

GULF•\ 
POWER 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Please accept this letter as notification of Gulf Power Company's coal inventory 
adjustments as required by Order No. PSC-97-0359-FOF-EI. The attached sheet 
details the survey results and subsequent adjustments. 

Should you have any questions, please call Jan Hodnett, Comptroller, at (850) 
444-6384. 

Sincerely, 

Robert. L. McGee, Jr. 
Regulatory and Pricing Manager 

md 

Attachments 

cc: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael Barrett 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 15, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06595-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



PLANT CRIST: 
Book Balance 

Tons 
215,323 

PLANT SMITH: 

Note: 

Book Balance 
Tons 

10,998 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
COAL INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 

April 2015 - September 2015 

Survey Results 
Tons 
208,482 

Survey Results 
Tons 

23,536 

Difference 
Tons % 

(6,841) (3.28) 

Difference 
Tons % 
12,538 53.27 

The surveys of Crist and Smith coal on hand were conducted on September 3, 2015. 

Adjustment to Books 
Tons i 

(587) (48, 167) 

Adjustment to Books 
Tons i 
11,832 997,514 




